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Oh - Department of
10 Job and Family Services
John R. Kasich, Governor

Cynthia Callender Dungey, Director

Office of Unemployment Compensation (OUC) Letter

Agency Response
TO: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy, CSI Otfic
FROM: Marcia Macon-Bruce, Assistant Deputy Director, Office of

Unemployment Compensation
DATE: February 19, 2015

SUBJECT: CSI Review — UC Voluntary Elections, Quarterly Payments, No
Common Paymaster, Exception to Changes Rule Package
(OAC 4141-7-04, 4141-11-02, 4141-11-13, and 4141-35-03)

Thank you for your recent review of the above referenced OAC rule received on
February 19, 2015. Based on your review wherein there were no recommendations for
change to this rule package, the Office of Unemployment Compensation will proceed
with the formal filing of this rule with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.
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